
 
 
 
 
 
                                   April 11, 1997 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:   L. Joseph Callan 
                 Executive Director for Operations 
                     /s/ 
FROM:            John T. Larkins, Executive Director 
                 ACRS/ACNW 
 
SUBJECT:         PROPOSED RULEMAKING PLAN FOR EMERGENCY 
                 PLANNING REQUIREMENTS FOR PERMANENTLY 
                 SHUTDOWN NUCLEAR POWER PLANT SITES 
 
     During the 440th meeting of the Advisory Committee on 
Reactor Safeguards, April 3-4, 1997, the Committee decided not to 
review the subject rulemaking plan. 
 
Reference: 
Memorandum dated March 11, 1997, from David L. Morrison, Office 
of Nuclear Regulatory Research, NRC, to Addressees, Subject:  
Request for Concurrence on Rulemaking Plan for Emergency  
Planning Requirements for Permanently Shutdown Nuclear 
Power Plant Sites 
 
cc:  J. Hoyle, SECY 
     J. Blaha, OEDO 
     J. Mitchell, OEDO 
     D. Morrison, RES 
     G. Mencinsky, RES 
     J. Cortez, RES  
 


